Town of Mangonia Park, Florida

1755 East Tiffany Drive, Mangonia Park, FL. 33407
561.848-1235 (FAX) 561.848-6940
info@townofmangoniapark.com

July 12,2016

Ms. Ruth Jones

City Manager

City of Riviera Beach

600 West Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404

Dear Ms. Jones:

Referencing our meeting held at your facility on Thursday, April 28" regarding Mangonia Park’s
sewage pass through in Riviera Beach. At this meeting we discussed how our rate for this
service had more than tripled in the past three years, the last increase occurred in September of
2015.

At our meeting we discussed the possibility of being billed/categorized in the same fashion as
Palm Beach Shores.  Realizing there are some similarities and some differences in the two
municipalities, you had suggested that a “work group” could be established from the Special
Utility District Board, Riviera Beach Staff (admin, finance and utilities) and representatives from
Mangonia Park (Council/Staff, etc) to evaluate the rate/billing and come up with a solution.

We had anticipated this to be on your June agenda but Mr. Sherman called me and informed that
you had decided to not include this. We would very much appreciate this item being included
on your Special Utility District Board agenda for Monday, July 18", if at all possible.

Please feel free to call me at any time to discuss. You may reach me at the number above or on
my cell (561) 319-3311. I do appreciate-yeur consideration.
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KermLth L. (Ken) Metcalf
Town Manager




